
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE VALUE ADDED COURSES 

 

S. No. 
 

Particulars Page Number 

1 2021-2022 2 

2 2020-2021 8 

3 2019-2020 13 

4 2018-2019 19 

5 2017-2018 27 

 

 KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE 

(An Autonomous Institution, Affiliated to Bharathiar University, Coimbatore) 

ERODE – 638 107 



 
 
 

 

 

2021-2022 



No. I

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 IO7

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MEETING MINUTES

MINUTES OF TIIE MEETING BETWEEN THE CONVENOR AND VARIOUS VALUE
ADDED COLTRSE COORDINATORS HELD AT 3.45 P.M. ON 15.07.2021AT BOARD ROOM

The following instructions and announcements were given.

l. It is informed to continue the Value Added Courses through online for the ensuing academic

year also.

2. The co-ordinator informed that 40 hours classes can be divided into 30 online contact hours

and l0 hours inhouse practicals.

3. It is also informed to collect the course chbice from the students year wise through Google

Forms.

4. The co-ordinator also advised the Value Added Co-ordinators to prepare the course materials

in the form of PPT or Videos.

d 't-
AcaftmyASC of Excellence

Copy to:

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of Information
2. Submitted to the Secretary for favour of lnformation
3. Head of the Departrnents
4. File.

.l

Dr. N. ko*o*
PRINCIFAL.

XOIIGU ARTS AND EOIENCE COLLEGI
lAUroNoMous)

IIANJANAPURAil, EROOE - 638 rn-
ERODE
638 107



No.2

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 IO7

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MEETING MINUTES

MINTTTES OF THE MEETING BETWEEN THE COI\TVENOR AND VARIOUS VALUE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS HELD AT 1.30 P.M. ON 28.07.20214T LANGUAGE ROOM

The following instructions and announcements were given.

1. The Convenor appreciated the efforts of the faculty members for implementing the value

added course through online.

2. She asked to send the online class schedule for the value added courses.

3. She asked to submit the details of the courses handled by the faculty

4. It is also informed the value added course coordinators that the Google form will be sent to

the students for the purpose of enrolment.

5. It is asked to commence the online value added course from October 2021onwards.

d&
of Excellence

to:copy

l.
2.
3.

4.

Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of Information
Submitted to the Secretary for favour of Information
Head of the Departments
File \v

Dr. N. RAMAN
PRINCIPAL

r(o*GuARTiAno scr[f,:;.o, , .".

TIANJANAPUII i ljl :

EROOE
638 t07

E

to {

a



No.3

KONGU ARTS AND SCItrNCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM, ERODE _ $8 1A7

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MEETING MINUTES

MINUTES OF THE MEETING BETWEEN THE CONVENOR AND VARIOUS VALUE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS HELD AT 4.OO P.M. ON 03.$.2021 AT LANGUAGE ROOM

The following instructions and announcements were given.

l. It is asked the coordinators to ensure the number of students enrolled in their respective

courses.

2. The Convenor asked to commence the Valtre Added Courses for the academic yar 2021-

2022 after the enrolment of First Year Students.

3. She instructed to create a suitable pldform for handling the Value Added Courses through

Social Media as previous year.

4. She also asked to maintain the following

a) Study Materials

b) Lesson Plan

c) Attendance

d) Test Marks

5. She informed that ufrnost care should be taken for executing the Value Added Courses.

of Excellence

t
forfavourof Information Dr. N. R,AMAN

for favour of Infonnatiofto*o, 
^*,IXiT"r'J,thb,.o,,,_r 

*
i (AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM. ERODE .638 107

t

Head
File.

to:

l.
2.

3.

4.

the

'r07

copy



No.4

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 IO7

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MEETING MINUTES

MINUTES OF THE IVIEETING BETWEEN THE CONVENOR AND VARIOUS VALUE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS IIELD AT 3.30 P.M. ON 18.10.2021 AT LANGUAGE ROOM

The following instructions and announcements were gryen.

l. It is asked the coordinators to ensure the number of students enrolled in their respective

courses.

2. The Convenor instructed to commence the classes from 23.10.2A21.

3. She suggested to conduct maximum 3 classes on Saturdays .

{
of Excellence

4. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of Information
5. Submitted to the Secretary for favour of Information
6. Head of the Deparfrnents
7. File.

t

to:copy

Dr. N. RA'MAN
PRlNcll'AL

Itgllcu 
^.f#[r-3ti 

E N c E c o LL E G F

tAnJAili;liiru rnoor '638 in-
ERODE
538 r07

'll

E

tt



No.5

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 107

KASC ACADEIVry OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING BETWEEN THE CONVENOR AND VARIOUS VALUE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS HF'LD AT 2.30 P.M. ON M.OI.2O22 AT LANGUAGE ROOM

The following instructions and announcements were given.

1. The Convenor instructed the Value Added Course Coordinators to schedule the remaining

classes from 17.01 .2022to20.01.2022 and examinationin Apil2022

2. She instructed the coordinators to follow the schedule and complete the syllabus on time.

3. She insisted the Coordinators to set the Question paper based on the format circulated.

4. She instructed the course coordinators to announce the examination schedule of their courses

to the students properly.

5. She instructed the coordinators to plan for the Value Added courses for the upcoming

academic y ear 2022-2023

6. She advised not to include the courses of the regular curriculum as value added courses

7. She suggested to frame the Value Added Courses Syllabus - Practical and Skill oriented to

enhance career prospects ofthe students

d
of Excellence

Copy to:

l.
2.

J.

4.

Submiued to

Head of

for favour of Information

I"
DT. N. RAMAN

PRINCTPAL'
XONGU ARTS ATID SCIENCE COLLEGE

(AUtoNoMotJSl
llaNlAl!'!' .r

ERODE
636 r0'

File.

favour of Information



 
 
 

 

 

2020-2021 



No. Zoom 1

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM. ERODE - 638 107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

ZOOMMEETING MINUTES

MINLI"IES OF THE MEETING BETWEEN THE CON\ENOR AND VARIOUS VALUE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS HELD AT 5.OO P.M. ON 13.05.2020 TT{ROUGH ZOOM APP

The following instructions and announcements were given.

1. It is informed to continue the value added courses for the ensuing academic year also.

2. The co-ordinator informed that 40 hours classes can be divided into 30 online contact hours

and 10 hours inhouse practicals.

3. She suggested to conduct the Value Added Courses Examination in MCQ pattern.

4. It is also informed to collect the course choice from the second and third year students through

Google Forms from the Academic Year2020-2021.

5. It is also pointed out that the first year students will havea cornmon course(stream wise) for

this academic year only.

6. The co-ordinator also advised the Value Added Co-ordinators to prepare the course materials

in the form of PPT or Videos.

A 4
a,\*y of Excellence

Copy to:

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of Tnformation

2. Submitted to the Secretary for favour of Information
3. Head ofthe Departments
4. File.

o,#,hsll^^, ,,.
KoNGu ^-fi!,;'".{i,t!i',1,-,. .'

HANJANAPU9aTt'r 
r-ERODE

638 107

,X*

E

tn <



No. Zoom 2

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(ALl-roNoMous)

NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 IO7

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

ZOOM MEETING MINUTES

MINUTES OF THE MEETING BETWEEN TFM CONVENOR AND VARIOUS VALIIE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS HELD AT 1.30 P.M. ON 23.05.2020 THROUGH ZOOM APP

The following instructions and announcements were given.

l. The Convenor appreciated the efforts of the faculty members for implementing the value

added course through online.

2. She stressed three important aspects in the implementation of online value added courses

effectively.

a) Knowledge sharing

b) Plan to execute

c) Honesty in the execution of the progamme

3. She asked to send the online class schedule for the value added courses.

4. She asked to submit the details of the courses handled by the faculty

5. It is also informed the value added course coordinators that the Google fonn will be sent to

the students for the purpose of enrolment.

6. It is asked to commence the online value added course from 2020 onwards.

d
of Excellence

16^06.

tI

copy to:

l.
2.

3.

4.

Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of Information
Submitted to the Secretary for favour of Information
Head of the Departments L

ERODE
638 107

Dr. N' RAMAN
PRlNclPALbe couleo.

K.NGU *li ix-i"ibli5 ;; ;,.,,
NA}IJANAPURA". E



No. Zoom 3

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPTJRAIVI, ERODE _ 638 IO7

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

ZOOM MEETING MINUTES

MINUTES OF THE MEETING BETWEEN TT{E CONVENOR AND VARIOUS VALUE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS I{ELD AT 4.OO P.M. ON 12.06.2020 THROUGH ZOOM APP

The following instructions and announcements were given.

l. It is asked the coordinators to ensure the number of students enrolled in their respective

courses.

2. The Convenor asked to commence the Value Added Courses for the academic yerir 2020-

2021 from 17.06.2020 onwards.

3. She instructed to create a suitable platform for handling the Value Added Courses through

Social Media.

4. She also asked to maintain the following

a) Study lvlaterials

b) Lesson Plan

c) Attendance

d) Test Marks

5. She suggested to have at least an hour or two daily till 306 June 2020.

6. She informed that utnost care should be taken for executing the Value Added Courses.

7. She sought the ways and means from the coordinators for the implementation of the online

Value Added Courses.

of Excellence

Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of Information tSubmitted to for favour of Information
Head of
File.

to:

L
2.

3.

4.

copy

Dr. N. RAMAN
PRINC'PAL.

KOI{GUARTSAND SCIENCE COt. ]

(AuToNoMous)
NANJANAPURAIi. ERODE . 638 r;

EROOE
630 tg7



No.4

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
(AUTONOMOUS)

NANJANAPURAM, ERODE _ 638 107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING BETWEEN TFIE CONVENOR AND VARIOUS VALLIE ADDED
COURSE COORDINATORS FIELD AT 2.30 P.M. ON 3I.I2.2A2O IN THE BOARD ROOM

The following instructions and announcements were given.

1. The Convenor instrucled the Value Added Course Coordinators to schedule the classes

from 04.01 .2021to 08.01 .2021 and examindion from 09.01 .2O21lo 11.01.2021

2. She instructed the coordinators to follow the schedule and complete the syllabus on time.

3. She insisted that 50o/o attendance is required for a student to write Value Added Course

Examination.

4. She insisted the Coordinators to set the Question paper based on the format circulated.

5. She instrucled the @urse coordinators to announce the examination schedule of their

courses to the students properly.

6. She insisted to maintain utmost heed in conducting Value Added Course classes and

examinations. She also announced that the Value Added Course Examination Mark

Statement and Remuneration Claim are to be submitted on or before January 31,2021.

7. She instructed the coordinators to plan for the Value Added @urses for the upcoming

academic y ear 2Q21 -2022

8. She advised not to include the courses of the regular cuniculum as value added courses

Courses Syllabus - Practical and Skilloriented to9. She suggested to frame the Value Added

enhance career prospects of the students

Head of the
File.

A&
of Excellence

copy to

1.

2.

3.

4.

Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of Information LSubmitted to the
DT. N. R.AMAN

PRlt{8[pAL'
l{OtlGu ARn AflD tc IENCE coLL'-

lAu?0iloMous)
IIAHJANAPURaH. enooe '638 1 i,Ti?t

.4
Fc
,4

c.

* c

for favour of Information



 
 
 

 

 

2019-2020 



No.1

KONGU ARTS AND SCTENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 10.00 A.lt{ on 14.06.2019 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gaye the following instructions and announcements:

o She suggested the Course Coordinators to frame the Value Added Courses Syllabus as

Practical and Skill oriented in order to enhance career prospects of the students.

o She instructed the coordinators that the counselling for the Value added Courses for the

academic year2019-20 will be held on25.06.2019 for the II and III year UG students

and01.07.2019 for the I year UG students.

. She advised to send circular to the classes for information about the courses to the

students prior to Counselling.

o She uged that ufinost attention should be given in the preparation of course materials.

of Excellence

Copy to :

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

A

t
Dr. N' ilntutltl

PRlNclPALbe cot'leae
KoNGU ARlfffi,,simousr

NANJAHi;;;iii-enooe' 
63E I 07



No.2

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES OF TTM MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 11.45 A.M on 02.07.2019 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

She informedthatthe class students list with Value Added Courses opteddetails should
be submitted on or before 05.07.2019

It is also advised that the weekly Attendance for every course has to be maintained
separately by the Course Coordinator concerned and to be submitted periodically.

a

a

o She informed the Course Coordinators to involve the entire faculty in the Department

to actively engage in handling the Classes for the Value Added course conducted by
their deparfinent.

a She instructed to commence the classes from 08.07.2019

of Excellence

Copy to :

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

J

.cc

\p
Dr. N. RAMAH

PRlifclPAL
r(s{G1r 

^-n}*,-ttlBt3i :: : : : :'
NANJAiliff;im'raooE 

s38 !n?

,U)
,-c :11

uIToo.



No.3

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES OF TI{E MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 11.45 A.M on 08.07.20f 9 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

a She appreciated the Coordinators for successfully executing the Counselling process.

She instructed the coordinators to follow the schedule and complete the syllabus by
September 2019.

She instructed to take utmost care during the data entry process of Value Added Course
details in the automated tool.

o She urged that utmost attention should be given in the preparation of course materials.

She insisted the coordinators to prepare and distribute the course material for their
course students on or before July 30, 2018.

of Excellence

Copy to :

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

a

a

t
,"xiu[.t*i).oLLEGE

-il::Ij;ffiu1H'"'s*,,"'
':,??g



No.4

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES OF TI{E MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 11.45 A.M on 23.09.2019 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

o She also informed that the Practical examination for the Value Added Courses should

be conductedon27.09.2019 and the theory examinations on 23.10.2019 &.24.09.2019.

She insisted that75% attendance is required for a student to appear for the Value Added

Course examinations

She insisted the Coordinators to set the Question paper based on the format circulated

She instructed the course coordinators to announce the examination schedule of their

courses to the students properly

a

dd
of Excellence

Copy to :

L submitted to the Correspondent for favour of

2.File

information 
\

o',!i$ffi)."'',.'
KoNGU ^-1,ffi*.11"-rt .638 10?

$ANJANTPI,:T:?F
i*



No.5

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 12.00 Noon on 31.10.2019 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

. She announced that the mark statements for the Value Added Course examinations are

to be submitted by November 2019

She instructed the coordinators to plan for the Value Added courses for the upcoming

academic y ear 2020-2021

o

a\

Copy to :

l. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

of Excellence

t*o*
'' $r$$[i..'coLLEGE

go$cu *1i'i6Ag,';, . 63E 1 o?

ttAtllerriiuRllr'r



 
 
 

 

 

2018-2019 



No.l

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE
2018 - 2019

MINUTES OF T}M MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of Ii{SC
Academy of Excellence was held at 10.00 A.M on 1f.06.2018 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

. She suggested the Course Coordinators to frame the Value Added Courses Syllabus as

Practical and Skill oriented in order to enhance career prospects of the students and also

she insisted that the syllabus for the new courses introduced this year to be duly
approved by an expert in the field.

o She informed the Coordinators to submit the syllabus and Expert letter for the same by
2nd July, 2018.

o She instructed the coordinators that the counseling for the Value added Courses for the

academic year 2018-19 will be held on 13.06.2018 for the II and III year UG students

and05.07.2018 for the I year UG students.

o She advised to send circular to the classes for information about the courses to the

students prior to Counselling.

o She instructed the coordinators to conductthe classes on all working days between 3.20

to 4.20 pm.

o She informed the Course Coordinators to involve the entire faculty in the Department

to actively engage in handling the Classes for the Value Added course conducted by

their department.

o She instructed the Course Coordinators to submit the student strength list oftheir course

and venue for the classes and the Class incharges to submit the course allotted details

of their students separately on or before 07.07.2018.

o She urged that utmost attention should be given in the preparation of course materials.

She informed the coordinators to submit weekly attendance sheet of the students, every

Friday.

a She insisted that 75Yo attendance is required for a to receive the certificate of
completion. l

of Excellence

Copy to

,t ij

t
lr'

\

to the Correspondent for favour of

ffid#$fu::: 
,



No.2

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-538107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE
2018 - 2019

MINUTES OF TT{E MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 11.45 A.M on 19.06.2018 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

She informed that the class students list with Value Added Courses opted details
should be submitted on or before 25.06.2018

She also advised that the weekly Attendance for every course has to be maintained

separately by ttre Course Coordinator concerned and submitted to the Principal
periodically

a

a

a She informed the Course Coordinators to involve the entire faculty in the Department

to actively engage in handling the Classes for the Value Added course conducted by
their departrnent.

Convenor/I(ASC of Excellence

d

Copy to :

l. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

L
ff?3F

:o

:r.!

c

a

c '#**['*"'o""'
genou *li,pf|-tt} 

. 638 1 o?

\ 
fllt$ttiP$BAln' 

t



No.3

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE
2018 - 2019

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 11.45 A.M on 06.07.2018 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

She appreciated the Coordinators for successfully executing the Counselling process

and instructed them to consolidate their course student strength before 07.07.2018

a

a

a

a

a She instructed the Coordinators to commence the classes from 09.07.2018

She instructed the coordinators to follow the schedule and complete the syllabus by
September 2018.

She instructed to take utrnost care during the data entry process of Value Added Course

details in the automated tool.

She urged that utmost attention should be given in the preparation of course materials.

She insisted the coordinators to prepare and distribute the course material for their
course students on orbefore July 30,2018.

\

Copy to :

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

of Excellence

U,

E
d

+ s

\

Dr. N. fotltl'u
PRlNc.PALbe couuEce

K orir Gu 
^*li flol:t* o r $

NANJANi;Jnittr' e*ooe '638 toz



No.4

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

2018 - 2019

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 11.45 A.M on 29.08.2018 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

o She informed that the VAC classes will be suspended during Internal examinations and

will resume on 06.09.2018.

o She instructed the coordinators to follow the schedule and complete the syllabus on

time. She also informed that the Practical examination for the Value Added Courses

should be conducted on 27th September and the theory examinations on l't and 3'd

October,20l8.
o She instructed to take utmost care during ttre data enfiy process of Value Added Course

details in the automated tool.
o She also advised that the weekly Attendance for every course has to be maintained

separately by the Course Coordinator concerned and submitted periodically

. She instructed the coordinators to plan for the Value Added courses for the upcoming

academic yew 2019-2020
. She suggested to frame the Value Added Courses Syllabus - Practical and Skill oriented

to enhance career prospects ofthe students

y of Excellence
A

Copy to :

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of

2.File

information_. 
_ ^ko*D"ill'$^itkb,.o....,o,

KoNGu *li$l]"!L6.lil 
*,,', o,

TANJTrIiPURAII' 
E



No.5

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

2018 - 2019

MINUTES OF TI{E MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 12.00 Noon on 25.(D.2018 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

. She insisted thatT\o/o afiendance is required for a student to appear for the Value Added

Course examinations

o She insisted the Coordinators to set the Question paper based on the format circulated

He instructed the course coordinators to announce the examination schedule of their

courses to the students properly

o She insisted to maintain utnost heed in conducting Value Added Course examinations

She announced that the mark statements for the Value Added Course examinations are

to be submitted by November 2018.

Convenor/KASC of Excellence

Copy to :

l. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

t
Dr. N' RAMAN

PRINCIPAL
Ko*ou 

^.11 il.{ffi Etsi :::: ::'
NANJANd;unlm, enooE '638 107'



No.6

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

2018 - 2019

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Coordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 12.00 Noon on31.12.2018 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

o She instructed the coordinators to submit the Value Added Course Remuneration Claim

on or before January 10,2019

. She suggested to frame the Syllabus of Value Added Courses as Skill and Practical

oriented forthe next academic year 2019-2020

o She advised not to include the courses ofthe regular curriculum as value added courses

He insisted to take utnost care while preparing materials for the next academic year

value added courses

o She instructedthe course coordinators to submitthe syllabus forthe next academic year

on or before February 01,2019

t&d*'
a,\*v of Excellence

Copy to :

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information

2. File

Io*o*Dr. N

ERODE
o3s 107

]Fo,
&
.tL

*

PRINCIPAL' -.-.
KONGU lnri nno scIENCE CoLLEGI-:

IAUTOXoMOUS)

NANJANA.;I,BA}8. ERODE .638 107.



KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE-638107

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

2018 - 2019

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The Meeting of the Value Added Course Cloordinators with the Convenor of KASC
Academy of Excellence was held at 12.00 Noon onM.02.2019 in the Board Room.

The Convenor gave the following instructions and announcements:

She instructed the coordinators to update themselves in their domains concerned.a

No.7

She insisted to take ufrnost care during the data entry process of Value Added Course

details in the automated tool.

She insisted to prepare the Value Added Course certificates for this academic year at
the earliest

of Excellence

a

Copy to :

1. Submitted to the Conespondent for favour of information

2.File

"qI*:

F$,;)L Llit-k.*|I.o,LEG!:
KoNGu o*li'il3*lito"' "'r.

NANJANi;Jima' rnooE' 63u t r' t

a



 
 
 

 

 

2017-2018 



KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (Autonomous).
ERODE-638107.

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES

Minutes of the Meeting between the Value Added Course Coordinators and the Convenor

held at 3.55 P.M on 12lOG 12017 at Board Room

The Convenor gave the following instnrctions and announcements :

The Convenor instructed the coordinators that counseling for the Value added

Courses nill be held on 19.06.2017 for the ll and lll years and 28.06.2017 tor the first

year

She advised to send circular to the dasses for information about the courses to

students prior to Counselling.

She instrucied the coordinators to conduct the classes on all working days between

3.20 to 4.2O pm

She inforrned the Course Coordinators to involve all the faculty in the Department to

actively engage in handling the Classes for the Value Added @urse conducted by

their department.

She informed the coordinators to submit weekly attendance sheet of the students ,

every Friday.

She insisted that 75% attendance is requ ired for a student to receive the certificate of

a

a

a

a

a

a

completion

of Excellence

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of inf{rmation
2. Value Added Course -Coordinators 

Dr. N. fO*O*3' File 
PRlllclPAL'

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE

(AUTOI''lOtl,lOUSl

xrxlrtlepr'lRAM, EROSE '€38 107'

to

c3



KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (Autonomousl.
ERODE-638,l 07.

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES

Minutes of the Meeting between the Value Added Course Coordinators and the Convenor

held at 3.55 P.M on 05 107 12017 at Board Room

The Convenor gave the fiollowing instnrctions and announcements :

. She appreciated the Coordinators for successfully executing the Counselling process

and instructed them to consolidate the @urse strength before 07.07.2017

o She instructed the Coordinators to @mmence the dasses from 10.07.2017

. She instructed the coordinators to follow the schedule and complete the syllabus by

September

. She also informed thatthe VAC classes may be suspended during lnternalexams

. She urged that utmost attention should be given in the preparation of course

materials.

of Excellence

Copy to

1. Submitted to the Correspondent for favour of information
2. Value Added Course -Coordinators
3. File

t
0r tt FAMem

KoNGu 

^*rffiH!5ai*'",^-^-;,rHlligflti;l:i:-

oz
a.
t,|

J.

o

L

.".$,*.3;_,



KONGU ARTS AND SCIEN COLLEGE (Autonomous).

KASC ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE

MINUTES

Minutes of the Meeting between the Value Added Course Coordinators and the Convenor

held at 3.55 P.M on 04 l9g l2O17 at Board Room

The Convenor gave the following instnrctions and announcements :

She informed that the Practical and the Theory examinations for the Value Added

Courses should be conducted during 10-20 October.

She informed to collect feedback from students on completion of course for further

review process.

a

a

J

Copy to

of Excellence

1. Submitted to the Conespondent for favour of information
2. Value Added Course -Coordinators
3. File

\

Dr. N. *kro*
PRINCIPAL.

KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEOE
(AUTONiCITOt'S)

NANJANAPT!nAM, ERODE .630 t07,

c&

c

I

a)

{.:;
;-

_r,:l llo$

lt.Fr l-\

ERODE-638107.


